FW: Application for Review of Premises Licence - Lounge 72, 70 High Street, Stevenage. SG1 3EA

From: Julie Dwan Julie.Dwan@stevenage.gov.uk

To: Licensing Licensing@stevenage.gov.uk

Wed 23/11/22 15:00

Hi Jackie
Please add this to the Lounge 72 review file.
Thanks

Julie

From: Alexander Moore [mailto:Alexander.Moore@hertfordshire.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Public Health
Sent: 23 November 2022 14:38

To: Julie Dwan; AKROYD, Gillian 7779

Subject: [External] RE: Application for Review of Premises Licence - Lounge 72, 70 High Street,
Stevenage. SG1 3EA

Good afternoon.

Hertfordshire Public Health notes the information Stevenage BC and Hertfordshire
Police have provided and supports the review. We have no additional information to
provide.

Regards

From: Julie Dwan

Sent: 18 November 2022 10:46

To: Env. Health ; HCC TradStad ; Plan Devcon ; Admin HSCP ; Administration CFS ; Public Health ;
'alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk'

Cc: Licensing ; Christine Walker-Wells ; Maurice Clay ; Gillian Akroyd ;
'licensingEasternarea@herts.pnn.police.uk' ; ADSHEAD, Christopher 2386

Subject: Application for Review of Premises Licence - Lounge 72, 70 High Street, Stevenage. SG1 3EA
Importance: High

Good Morning All


mailto:Julie.Dwan@stevenage.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@stevenage.gov.uk
mailto:Alexander.Moore@hertfordshire.gov.uk

We have received an application from Police Sergeant Christopher Adshead of Hertfordshire
Constabulary for the review of the premises licence for Lounge 72, 70 High Street. Stevenage. SG1
3EA. This review relates to the following licensing objectives:

e Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Prevention of Public Nuisance

e Public Safety

e Protection of children from harm

Review Application and supporting documents attached

This application was accepted on 17" November 2022, and invite any representations. The last date
for representations will be 15*" December 2022 (28 days)

Many thanks
Kind Regards

Julie Dwan

Licensing Officer

Environmental Health and Licensing

Stevenage Borough Council, Daneshill House, Danestrete, Stevenage, SG1 1HN
Tel : 01438 242493

Mob: 07719 910460

Email : julie.dwan@stevenage.gov.uk
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